



CANDICE JANNEY

 candyjanney@gmail.com

 3148054901

 East Weymouth, MA
02189

SKILLS

- Digital Painting
- Illustration
- Character Design
- Graphic Arts
- Adobe Photoshop
- Clip Studio

EDUCATION

Saint Louis Community College

St Louis, MO • 09/2003

Associate of Arts: Graphic
Communications

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Versatile Illustrator with Associates degree and cartoon and computer graphics expertise. Created 2D illustrations and web graphics for text-based and mobile games. Highly passionate about art, technology and the creative process and very eager and willing to learn new things.

WEBSITE, PORTFOLIO, PROFILES

- <http://www.foxprints.com/candy/>
- <https://www.instagram.com/candys.dolls/>

WORK HISTORY

Simutronics Corp - Web Art/Digital Illustrator (Remote)

Maryland Heights, MO • 09/2009 - 01/2023

- Added illustrations to company promotional materials that reflected unified company brand.
- Produced computer-generated illustrations to add depth and cohesiveness to text-based game events.
- Prepared and designed rough draft illustrations to meet company specifications.
- Created art assets for use on company website including icons, banners and store items.

Self Employed - Freelance Artist

01/2005 - 01/2023

- Created illustrations by combining painting, hand-drawn, and digitally created images.
- Consulted with clients to discuss commission ideas and style preferences to create mutually agreeable project parameters.
- Created concept designs and sketches to develop images

and scenes.

Bruner/Cott - Receptionist

Boston, MA • 10/2005 - 07/2009

- Greeted incoming visitors and customers professionally and provided friendly, knowledgeable assistance.
- Kept reception area clean and neat to give visitors positive first impression.
- Answered central telephone system and directed calls accordingly.
- Provided clerical support to company employees by copying, faxing and filing documents.

Simutronics Corp - Web Art/Digital Illustrator (On-Site)

Maryland Heights, MO • 08/2002 - 08/2005

- Added illustrations to company promotional materials that reflected unified company brand.
- Produced computer-generated illustrations to add depth and cohesiveness to text-based game events.
- Prepared and designed rough draft illustrations to meet company specifications.
- Created art assets for use on company website including icons, banners and store items.